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PROPOSED REVISION TO DAVIS-3 ESSE UNIT NO.1 FSAR TEST ABSTRACT; " LOSS
OF STATION AIR TEST"

In response to your June 25, 1976 Technical Assistanc.e Request (LWR-1
13-75) to Mr. D. J. Skovholt we have reviewed the abstract for tne subject
test and find it acceptable. Based on telephone discussions with i4r. Constable
of !r. Sniezek's branch and with Mr. R. !'artin, Region III, we understand
that the concern which prompted I AE's request for HRR review of the test
abstract.has been eliminated because Toledo Edison has rewritten the detailed
test procedure. Therefore, we consider this matter closed.

C. J. !icitemes, Jr., Chief

Quality Assurance Branch
Division of Prt.iect ::anagenent

cc: 0. J. Skovholt, CP!i (TAR Gil7QAB)
J. Sniezek, IE
L. Constable, IE
L. Engle, OFli
R. :tartin, Region III:IE
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